POLK COUNTY, TEXAS

Femn Caddenhead, Human Resources Director
602 E. Church Street, Suite 105

Livingston, TX 77351

Email: fern.caddenhead@co.polk.tx.us

Phone; 936-327-6802
Fax: 936-327-6879

TO: Sydney Murphy, County Judge & County Commissioners
FROM: Fern Caddenhead, Human Resources Director
RE: Revision of Personnel Management Systems Book 1

DATE: March 8, 2023

Book 1: Polk County Inventory-By Alpha pages 1-3
Added 0910 Environmental Enforcement Officer
Added 0911 County Fire Marshal/Fire Investigator
Added 1230 Emergency Management Director
Added 1231 Emergency Management Coordinator

Polk County Inventory-By Job pages 4-6

Added 0910 Environmental Enforcement Officer
Added 0911 County Fire Marshal/Fire Investigator
Added 1230 Emergency Management Director
Added 1231 Emergency Management Coordinator

Job Description/1230 Emergency Management Director
Requested by Sydney Murphy, County Judge

Job Description/1231 Emergency Management Coordinator
Requested by Sydney Murphy, County Judge

Job Description/0910 Environmental Enforcement Qfficer
Requested by Sydney Murphy, County Judge

Job Description/0911 County Fire Marshal/Fire Investigator
Requested by Sydney Murphy, County Judge



